

*THE ENLIGHT'NER* is a monthly publication of the Majestic Glass Corvette Club, incorporated in 1974 in the State of Washington. The mailing address is 3908 Seneca Drive Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Statements and articles appearing in *THE ENLIGHT'NER* are those of the authors and do not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of the MGCC, its officers, or editor.

The Majestic Glass Corvette Club provides local charitable support to organizations in Snohomish, Skagit, Island, and Whatcom Counties as well as to National non-profit organizations and families in need. Proceeds received from fund-raising activities that include hosting an Annual Car Show, are used for this purpose. The distribution of funding is reviewed and approved by the membership.

Currently, the club does not have a sponsor. Club Supporters are: Corvette Alley, 1103 – 23rd St., Anacortes, WA 98221. (360) 299-9303

2025 CLUB OFFICERS   PRESIDENT	Meeting Schedule:2nd Tuesday, 7:00pm Shawn O'Donnell'sFarmhouse Restaurant, 13724 La Conner-WhitneyRd Mount Vernon, WA 98273 (360)466-4411 Feelfree to come early for dinner.MGCC Annual Car Show (and Anacortes Waterfront Festival):All Corvette Show 06/07/2025Open Class Car Show 06/08/20259th Street & Q Avenue Anacortes, WA
June Birthdays 1 Dale 14 Bill R. 4 Sandy O. 10 Mike K.	June Anniversaries 26 Warren & Terry

1 Julie 6 Sandy R. & Ron 7 Mona 29 Bill C.

# July Anniversaries

23 Lynn & Barbara 27 Bill & Karen

#### Meeting Minutes June 10, 2025 Shawn O'Donnell's Farmhouse Restaurant, Mt Vernon

Meeting Called to Order: 7:01 pm by President, Mike

Membership count is 33

The members in attendance were (27)- Bill A. & Karen, Warren & Terry, Ed & Sharon, Bill & Mary Ann, Frank, Lynn & Barbara, Mike & Marcie, John & Cynthia, Dale & Patti, Skip & Rita, Jeremy & Julie, Joe, Mel, Joe, Bill R. & Sandy, Kristie, Gary

The Minutes were read and approved. Treasurer's report was given.

## **Old Business:**

# Thank you to all of the members who helped with our 2025 show. We could not put on such a great show without you!

We had 85 participants on Saturday and 53 on Sunday.

Marcie read the comments that were made on the registration forms by the participants. They were all very nice. A copy is in the Secretary's briefcase if anyone would like to see them.

We discussed things that went well and suggested some changes for next year. Things that will be changed for next year: Add phone number on the registration form., More help with parking and do not allow participants to choose where they want to park, Participants will pick only 1 car instead of 2 for each category when voting, Ask for 4 garbage cans instead of 2.

There was 1 left over raffle basket. We agreed to donate it to Wheels On The Waterfront. They will be using our trailer again this year. Mike will drive the trailer to and from the show.

The trailer may need new tires next year.

### New Business:

We voted and approved purchasing a PO Box with UPS in Anacortes. It is \$192 per year plus set up fees. John will get the box set up and has agreed to check the mail in the box.

Marcie has been playing phone tag with Summit Assistance Dogs. We decided that October would be a good time to schedule a visit.

Julie checked on restaurant options for the Christmas Party. She brought menus for us to look at. The Firehall Kitchen and Taphouse can accommodate our group with a buffet style dinner for \$22.00 per person. Il Granaio in

Mount Vernon can accommodate and there is no room charge. We also discussed Fridas in Anacortes and Morenos in Mount Vernon. We will vote on a location next month.

# **Upcoming Events:**

**4<sup>th</sup> of July Parade-** We will be participating in the Anacortes 4<sup>th</sup> of July Parade again. Marcie signed our group up online with Anacortes Parks & Rec. Maureen made reservations at Anthony's for lunch afterwards. Marcie and Julie will be handing out rubber ducks to the kids. If you would like to donate, we could use more ducks or other non-candy prizes.

Cap Sante Court Retirement Community Show and Shine 07/13/25-An email will be sent with details.

**Poker Run 07/26/25-** Mike will send an email with details. Dale & Patti, Julie & Jeremy, Mike & Marcie, Joanne and Kristie agreed to use their homes. We will have lunch afterwards at Brando's BBQ in Bow.

Show and Shine at Harbor Tower Village in Oak Harbor 08/02/25 12 pm-3 pm-They will be hosting us for lunch.

The Olson's 08/09/25- Joanne & Brian invited the club to their home.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:19 pm Jokers Up Winner: Kristie Next Meeting: 07/08/25 7:00 pm at Shawn O'Donnell's Farmhouse

Please check <u>http://www.majesticglass.org/</u> for more event information.